
Dear Mr. Turner, 
CA .. )5"1i/31. 73 As I have just heard from Persia that the Shah 

and the Regent and the Minister for Public Instruction have aPJr)roved of our scheme for the repair of the tomb of Avicenna, 
it, perhaps, would be a suitable occasion to bring the sub_iect before the Persia Society. I could show the photographs of the 
tomb and s-reak of our scheme. , Perhaps, under these circui'11stances 
if all went on the prograrr,me under the title "Suggestion to repair the to-:nb of Avieennan. Evidently, Margoliouth has a fairly elaborate paper. 

~ · 
July 2 1914. 

Mr. Turner. 
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